

# CATHERINE TRUONG, AIA

Associate Architect

BOOTH HANSEN



Catie joined Booth Hansen in 2016, bringing a broad range of experience honed at various architecture firms. She earned her Master of Architecture from the University of Michigan after working in construction and development while studying architecture at the University of Cincinnati.

Catie was a research assistant focusing on Detroit-focused issues at the University of Michigan, and also studied the appropriation of marginal sites for public and civic function in Paris. Additionally, she developed the Eastside Recreation Center in Ypsilanti in collaboration with University of Michigan professors – the Center won the AIA Michigan Unbuilt Project Award in 2013 and is currently in design development.

## EDUCATION

Masters of Architecture,  
University of Michigan, 2013

Bachelor of Science in Architectural  
Engineering Technology,  
University of Cincinnati, 2008

## REGISTRATIONS

Registered Architect: Illinois

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Booth Hansen,  
Chicago, IL; 2016 - present

Solomon Cordwell Buenz,  
Chicago, IL; 2013-2016

PLY Architecture + MAdE Studio,  
Ann Arbor, MI; 2012

Pinnacle Contracting, Inc.,  
Mount Clemens, MI; 2009-2013

Rick Swisher Architect,  
Cincinnati, OH; 2007-2008

GBBN Architects,  
Cincinnati, OH; 2006-2007

Ginn Development International,  
Orlando + Naples, FL; 2005-2006

## ACADEMIC INVOLVMENT

Study Abroad-“Meta Friche” Spring Travel  
Studio, Paris; 2011

Research Assistant,  
University of Michigan; 2011-2013

Dimensions Publication Editorial Staff,  
University of Michigan

## EXPERIENCE

### Commercial

Detroit Arsenal  
Warren, MI\*

Mariano’s Market - Westbrook Commons  
Westchester, IL\*

Swing View Golf Center  
Cincinnati, OH\*

### Cultural

Bella Collina Golf Club  
Montverde, FL\*

Cincinnati Music Hall  
Cincinnati, OH\*

Ensemble Theater  
Cincinnati, OH\*

Quail West Country Clubhouse  
Renovation  
Naples, FL\*

South Gatehouse Redesign,  
Naples, FL\*

Tennis Pavilion Redesign,  
Naples, FL\*

Ypsilanti Recreation Center,  
Ypsilanti, MI\*

### Educational

Academy of Multilingual Immersion  
Studies  
Cincinnati, OH\*

A.T. Still University  
Mesa, AZ\*

Cheviot Elementary  
Cincinnati, OH\*

Garfield Middle School  
Hamilton, OH\*

### Educational (continued)

Northern Kentucky University Stadium  
Highland Heights, KY\*

Northwestern University Student Housing  
Evanston, IL\*

University of Notre Dame - Morris Inn  
South Bend, IN\*

Wayne State University  
Detroit, MI\*

### Healthcare

DMC Huron Valley - Sinai Hospital  
Commerce Township, MI\*

Good Samaritan Hospital  
Cincinnati, OH\*

Kettering Hospital  
Kettering, OH\*

Sycamore Hospital  
Miamisburg, OH\*

University of Kentucky Hospital  
Lexington, KY\*

### Interiors

O’Hare International Airport,  
United Airlines Gate Rebrand  
Chicago, IL\*

### Multi-Family Residential

61 E. Banks Apartments  
Chicago, IL

399 Fremont  
San Francisco, CA\*

676 N. Lasalle Apartments  
Chicago, IL

5050 Broadway Apartments  
Chicago, IL

**Multi-Family Residential (continued)**

Arterra Kansas City Crossroads  
Kansas City, MO\*

Auahi Tower  
Auahi, HI\*

Questar 414 Light Street  
Baltimore, MD\*

Vanke Park Residential Development  
Beijing, China\*

**Single-Family Residential**

Palmolive Building Private Residence  
Chicago, IL

Harbor House Suite  
Orlando, FL\*

Willowbrook Residence  
Willowbrook, IL\*

**Transportation**

Dulles International Airport  
United Airlines Dulles Project Quality  
Dulles, VA\*

Fort Lauderdale - Hollywood International  
Airport,  
United Airlines Check-In/Office  
Renovation  
Fort Lauderdale, FL\*

Midway International Airport,  
• Southwest Airlines Curbside  
Enhancements  
• Westfield Concessions Master Plan  
Chicago, IL\*

O'Hare International Airport  
• Airport Rescue + Fire Fighting  
Station #1  
• Butch O'Hare Exhibit Renovation  
• CICA TEC Terminal 5 Displays  
• E/F Concourse Upgrade Master Plan  
• T1 Security Screening Checkpoint  
Reconfiguration  
• Terminal 1 United Airlines Clubs  
Renovation  
• United Airlines Gate E1A, E6, E8,  
E10  
• United Airlines Project Quality  
Check-In Conversion + Security  
• Westfield T1, T2, T3 Master Plan  
Concepts  
Chicago, IL\*

**Transportation (continued)**

Orlando International Airport, Tenant  
Improvements  
Orlando, FL\*

*\*Prior to joining Booth Hansen*